TOWN OF BRISTOL
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

111 Mt. Hope Avenue
Bristol, Rhode Island 02809

Tel. 401-253-4100 Fax 401-254-1278
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MEMORANDUM 2

o

To: Steven Contente <l
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR o ]

From: Christopher J. Parella
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date: March 13, 2025

Joseph Caron, on behalf of the Bristol Merchants Association, requests a One-Day Dancing &

RE:
Entertainment License per the 2025 Event Schedule from 10:00 AM -4:00 PM

Mr. Administrator,
I would have no issues with the issuance of this petition. | recommend that the Honorable Town Council

approve this petition as articulated.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.



TOWN OF BRISTOL
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

111 Mt. Hope Avenue
Bristol, Rhode Island 02809
Tel. 401-253-4100 Fax 401-254-1278

MEMORANDUM

To: Steven Contente
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

From: Christopher J. Parella
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Date: March 13, 2025

RE: loseph Caron, on behalf of the Bristol Merchants Association, requests the closure of lower State
Street between Hope and Thames Street per the 2025 Event Schedule from 5:00 AM-5:00 PM

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
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